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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrato[ sV

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary

DATE: September 1, 2022

SUBJECT: Association of Alaska School Boards Memo No. SB23-040
AASB Board of Director’s Nomination (Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.0 Community Engagement: Foster collective responsibility, commitment, and trust between the
school and the community.

4.0 Financial & Operational Stewardship: Effectively employ our operational and financial resources
to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.

Recommendation:

The Board may nominate North Slope Borough School District Board Member(s) to the Association
of Alaska School Board (AASB) Board of Director’s upcoming vacant seats.

Issue Summary:

There are five three-year seats and one one-year seat available for the AASB Board of Directors. All
nominations must be received in the AASB office by October 7, 2022. Interested individuals should
review the job description and be prepared to provide background information with a written
statement on individual views relating to the appropriate role of the AASB, three major issues facing
AASB in the near future, how AASB could better serve school boards, and ways AASB can help
school boards meet Board Standards. If the nominee is selected, this statement will be made available
for the General Membership at the Annual Conference.

Nominated individuals must attend an orientation breakfast on Thursday, November 3, 2022 in order
to sign up for an interview with the nominations committee; and if elected, must attend the Board of
Directors meeting on Monday, November 7, 2022.

Background:

Nominations forms for the Board of Directors are accompanied by an AASB Directors Description
adopted by the AASB Board to help nominees fully understand what the position entails.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education nominate to the Association of Alaska
School Boards Board of Directors.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote
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